Mount Florida Community Council Minutes of AGM 22 October 2019 held in Clincarthill Church Halls. 7pm

Present: Community Councillors C. Carus (Chair), M. Charlwood, J. MacDonald (Minutes),

G. Katungi, J. Pollock, G. Thomson (Secretary)

Also attending: PC Scott Cooney, PC Vinnie Singh, Cllr Susan Aitken, Heather Budge.

C. Mackie, Lorna Duguid, Allan Munro, Anne McGrory, Nicola Smith.

1. Welcome and Apologies:

Chris Carus chaired the meeting and welcomed those attending. Apologies were given on behalf of Claire Charlwood, Robert Pollock and Alex Miller.

2. Approval of Minutes of last AGM:

The minutes of the AGM of 23rd October 2018 were approved. (proposed M. Charlwood, seconded J. Pollock)

3. Chairperson's Report (Chris Carus):

Mount Florida Community Council had a good year fulfilling its constitutional objectives, which are to ascertain the views of local people, to act as a voice on local matters, and to pursue other projects in the interest of the area.

Our most significant project is the redevelopment of Letherby Triangle into a civic space – a focal point for the community and celebration of its location as a Gateway to the city and to the national stadium. Judith and Gavin are leading with tenacity, and we have engaged consultants to undertake the detailed design.

We have made stuttering progress to drive continuous improvement in Hampden event management, with Alex playing the co-ordinating role. Our participation process, Glasgow's first ever under the 2015 Community Empowerment Act has had limited success so far largely because there are so many organisations involved, most of which are outside the control of Glasgow City Council.

It was disappointing to see the insensitivity with which the SFA scheduled two semi-finals to be held at Hampden on the same day, especially after we had put ourselves out to support Hampden's bid to remain the home of Scottish football. Such a double-header was widely expected to have been a logistical mess and caused unnecessary disruption to local people. Sense prevailed in the end and the matches were rescheduled.

We will demand that the UEFA Championships Local Organising Committee engage with the community ahead of the matches in June 2020. Our first step has been to give evidence to a parliamentary committee scrutinising the Bill that intends to protect UEFA revenue. The design and operation of the event revenue protection zone and security cordon are crucial to ensuring a sensible balance between local disruption to residents and businesses, compared to national benefit largely felt elsewhere.

The work of community development and representation comes in all shapes and sizes. The 'Big Lunch', organised by Gillian, for which we closed part of Carmunnock Road was a success. We have also helped local groups organise street play events.

Gillian has also taken on the important role of board member for Queens Park Arena, restoring - after a long interregnum - Mount Florida's place among the nearby community councils that are responsible for the stewardship of the community resource.

We responded quickly to the alarm raised by residents who had heard of Mount Florida Bowling Club's intention to close and sell to residential developers. Well-attended public meetings confirmed strong opposition to the privatisation of the grounds and club house which were gifted to the community by the landowner 110 years ago. Judith and I supported the establishment of Mount Florida Community Trust which aims to preserve the site and increase access for community use.

Our very long running project that aims to alleviate parking restrictions on Cathcart Road has made progress after a draft Traffic Regulation Order passed public consultation with only one minor adjustment requested by a bus operator. Our principle is that our streets are for us to use, and not to provide a high-speed highway into the city centre for out-of-towners.

Mark continues to represent us in the Community Planning Partnership and we look forward to the day it becomes more of a partnership and less of a one way information cascade.

Mark also took the lead in the innovative Battlefield street design project, highlighting potential unintended consequences for Mount Florida. That project which itself came out of the pressure that we applied, along with other community councils, for careful consideration around the redevelopment of the Vicky.

This year we welcomed a new member - Gillian Katungi - and said thank you and cheerio to Joan Perry. We also managed to hold some social events, something we community councillors too often deprioritise.

Looking forward to the year ahead, we would like to build stronger links with the primary school and hope to find constructive ways to spend some money that we have set aside for pedestrian safety projects.

A big focus in the next 8 months will be the Euro 2020 championships. Alex is pushing to ensure we are at the table when local plans are drawn up.

Colour will be brought to the area this winter with a Window Wanderland being organised by Nicola.

We always welcome new suggestions and we'll look into ideas for investment in Queens Park Recs brought to us by Hannes, a local resident.

As always we encourage anybody who supports Mount Florida, and who has either an idea or a few hours available each month, to get in touch and find out how they can contribute.

The Chairman's Report was approved (proposed J. MacDonald, seconded M. Charlwood).

4. Approval of Accounts:

There had been a slight loss on general expenditure but we are still in a healthy position. The accounts for the year to 31 August 2019 show a deficit for the year of £10,514.96. This is mainly the result of spending the £10,000 grant we received in the previous year from Awards for All for the Letherby Triangle project.

The other main items of expenditure were hall rental for 2017/18 and 2018/19 and the newsletter. We received a £400 grant from Glasgow City Council and generated £180 from selling space to local businesses for advertising. However, with a total cost of £834.54, this resulted in a cost to the community council funds of £254.54.

We still hold the Living Streets funds of £588.09 for use for Road Safety work. Our current available balance £811.61.

The accounts were approved (proposed Chris Carus, seconded Gavin Thomson).

5. Demission of Office Bearers:

The current office bearers stood down, and Cllr Susan Aitken took the chair.

6. Election of Office Bearers:

The following Office Bearers were nominated, and as there were no other nominees, were then elected:

Chair - Chris Carus (proposed M. Charlwood, seconded J. Pollock).

Treasurer - Judith Pollock (proposed G. Katungi, seconded J. MacDonald)

Secretary - Gavin Thomson (proposed C. Carus, seconded M. Charlwood)

Janet MacDonald is to continue as Minute Secretary.

7. Assignment of Other Responsibilities:

Chris Carus resumed the Chair.

8. Renewal of Terms of Reference of Letherby Triangle Sub-group:

The existing terms were agreed.

9. Appointment of Associates:

No associates were proposed.

10. Review of Inventory and Resources:

There is nothing currently in the inventory.

11. Date of next AGM:

The next MFCC AGM will be held on Tuesday 27th October 2020 at 7pm in Clincarthill Church Halls.

The AGM was closed and the normal business meeting resumed.